

ICDPPC Census 2017 Results: Links to annual reports

In the ICDPPC Census 2017, Authorities were asked if they published annual reports and, if so, whether they were made available on the Internet.

Nearly all authorities (87 out of 88 respondents or 98.86%) reported that they published an annual report. Most also confirmed that they published their annual report online (only 6 reporting that they did not). Authorities were invited to provide links to annual reports and these are reproduced below.

The ICDPPC Secretariat provides the list as a public service but takes no responsibility for the accuracy of the information or for the links.

Authority Name	Country	Annual Report online
Information and Data Protection Commissioner	Albania	http://www.idp.al/annual-reports/?lang=en
APDA	Andorra	https://www.apda.ad/content/memories-apda
Direccion Nacional de Proteccion de Datos Personales	Argentina	http://www.jus.gob.ar/datos-personales/acerca-de-la-direccion/informe-de-gestion-2016.aspx
Personal Data Protection Agency	Armenia	http://moj.am/storage/uploads/Annual_Report_2015_Armenia.pdf
Commissioner for Privacy and Data Protection	Australia	https://www.cpdp.vic.gov.au/menu-resources/resources-reports
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner	Australia	https://www.oaic.gov.au/about-us/corporate-information/annual-reports/all/ and https://www.oaic.gov.au/performance
Datenschutzbehoerde	Austria	www.dsb.gv.at
Privacycommission	Belgium	www.privacycommission.be
Personal data protection Agency in BiH	Bosnia and Herzegovina	www.azlp.gov.ba
Commission for Personal Data Protection	Bulgaria	https://www.cpdp.bg/en/index.php?p=rubric&aid=14
ARTCI	Côte d'Ivoire	No
Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada	Canada	https://www.priv.gc.ca/en/opc-actions-and-decisions/reports-to-parliament/201516/ar_201516/
Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner for Newfoundland and Labrador	Canada	http://www.oipc.nl.ca/reports/annual
Manitoba Ombudsman	Canada	https://www.ombudsman.mb.ca/documents_and_files/annual-reports.html
Information and Privacy Commissioner of Ontario	Canada	www.ipc.on.ca/about-us/annual-reports/
Information and Privacy Commissioner for Nova Scotia	Canada	foipop.ns.ca/annual-reports
Superintendencia de Industria y Comercio	Colombia	http://www.sic.gov.co/gestion
Office of the Commissioner for Personal Data Protection	Cyprus	http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy

Office for Personal Data Protection	Czech Republic	https://www.uouu.cz/en/vismo/zobraz_dok.asp?id_org=200156&id_ktg=1235&archiv=0&p1=1350
Datatilsynet	Denmark	https://www.datatilsynet.dk/publikationer/datatilsynets-aarsberetninger/
Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate	Estonia	http://www.aki.ee/et/inspeksioon/aastaettekanded
European Data Protection Supervisor	European Union	https://edps.europa.eu/press-publications/publications/annual-activity-reports_en
The Office of The Dataprotection Ombudsman	Finland	www.tietosuojafi.fi
Council of Europe Data Protection Commissioner	France	http://www.coe.int/en/web/data-protection/data-protection-commissioner
Directorate for Personal Data Protection	FYROM	https://dzlp.mk/en/node/2413
Office of the Personal Data Protection Inspector	Georgia	https://personaldata.ge/manage/res/images/news-image/2016/angarishi/personal%20data%20protection%20report%20.pdf
State Commissioner for Data Protection and Access to Information Brandenburg	Germany	http://www.lida.brandenburg.de/cms/detail.php/bb1.c.241161.de
Der Hessische Datenschutzbeauftragte	Germany	www.datenschutz.hessen.de
Berlin Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of Information	Germany	www.datenschutz-berlin.de/content/veroeffentlichungen/jahresberichte
Unabhaengiges Landeszentrum fuer Datenschutz Schleswig Holstein	Germany	
Federal Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of Information	Germany	https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Infothek/Taetigkeitsberichte/taetigkeitsberichte-node.html
State Commissioner for the Protection of Personal Data and the Freedom of Information of Rhineland Palatinate	Germany	https://www.datenschutz.rlp.de/de/service/infothek/taetigkeitsberichte/
Data Protection Commission	Ghana	No
Gibraltar Regulatory Authority	Gibraltar	http://www.gra.gi/report
Data Protection Authority	Greece	http://www.dpa.gr/portal/page?_pageid=33,15078&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data Hong Kong	Hong Kong	https://www.pcpd.org.hk/english/resources_centre/publications/annual_report/annualreport.html
Data Protection Commissioner	Ireland	https://www.dataprotection.ie/docs/11-04-2017-Annual-Report-2016/1631.htm
Information Commissioner	Isle of Man	https://www.inforights.im/information-centre/about-us/our-information/
Garante per la protezione dei dati personali	Italy	http://www.garanteprivacy.it/web/guest/home/attivita-e-documenti/documenti/relazioni-annuali
Office of the Information Commissioner Jersey and Office of the Data Protection Commissioner Guernsey	Jersey	https://dataci.je/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/2016.08.16-Final-Annual-Report-2015.pdf
Data State Inspectorate of The Republic of Latvia	Latvia	http://www.dvi.gov.lv/en/ (English version)
Commission nationale pour la protection des donnees	Luxembourg	https://cnpd.public.lu/fr/publications/rapports/index.html
Autorite de Protection Des Donnees a Caractere	Mali	http://apdp.ml/rapport-annuel-2016-apdp/

Personnel		
Information and Data Protection Commissioner	Malta	No
Data Protection Office	Mauritius	http://dataprotection.govmu.org/English/Publications/Pages/Publications.aspx
Transparency Public Information Access and Personal Data Protection Institute of Estado de Mexico and municipalities	Mexico	http://www.infoem.org.mx/doc/publicaciones/Informe_15-16.pdf
National Center for Personal Data Protection of the Republic of Moldova	Moldavia	http://datepersonale.md/file/Raport/Raport2015FINE.pdf
CNDP	Morocco	http://www.cndp.ma/fr/cndp/publications.html
Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens	Netherlands	https://www.autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/nl/publicaties/jaarverslagen
Privacy Commissioner	New Zealand	https://privacy.org.nz/assets/Uploads/Privacy-Commissioner-Annual-Report-2016.pdf
Bureau of the Inspector General for Personal Data Protection	Poland	http://www.giodo.gov.pl/541/id_art/2685/j/pl/
Comissao Nacional de Proteccao de Dados	Portugal	https://www.cnpd.pt/bin/relatorios/anos/Relatorio_2015.pdf
Personal Information Protection Commission	Republic of Korea	No
Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection	Serbia	http://www.poverenik.rs/en/commissioners-report/2568-izvestaj-poverenika-za-2016-godinu.html
Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic	Slovakia	https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uouu/sk/content/vyrocne-spravy
Informacijski pooblastenc	Slovenia	https://www.ip-rs.si/publikacije/letna-porocila/
Agencia Espanola de Proteccion de Datos	Spain	http://www.agpd.es/portalwebAGPD/LaAgencia/informacion_institucional/memorias-ides-idphp.php
Catalan Data Protection Authority	Spain	http://apdcat.gencat.cat/ca/autoritat/memoria_anual/
Datainspektionen	Sweden	http://butik.datainspektionen.se/produkt-kategori/arsredovisningar/
Datenschutzbeauftragte	Switzerland	https://www.zg.ch/behoerden/datenschutzstelle/ueber-uns/taetigkeitsberichte
Datenschutzbeauftragter des Kantons Basel Stadt	Switzerland	http://www.dsb.bs.ch/ueber-uns/taetigkeitsberichte.html
DPA Canton of Zurich	Switzerland	https://dsb.zh.ch/internet/datenschutzbeauftragter/de/ueber_uns/taetigkeitsberichte.html
Data Protection Authority Canton Basel Landschaft	Switzerland	https://www.baselland.ch/politik-und-behorden/besondere-behorden/datenschutz/publikationen/taetigkeitsberichte
National Personal Data Authority	Tunisia	No
Information Commissioner's Office	United Kingdom	https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/annual-reports/
UNIDAF Regulatory de Control de Dtaos Personales	Uruguay	https://www.datospersonales.gub.uy/inicio/publicaciones/memorias-nuales/
Benin National Commission for Technology and Freedoms	West Africa	http://cnilbenin.bj/rapports-annuels/
Der Landesbeauftragte fuer Datenschutz und Informationsfreiheit MV	Germany	https://www.datenschutz-mv.de/datenschutz/publikationen/tb.html

Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of BC	Canada	https://www.oipc.bc.ca/report/annual-reports/
Federal Trade Commission	United States	https://www.ftc.gov/reports/privacy-data-security-update-2016
Instituto Nacional de Transparencia Acceso a la Informacion y Proteccion de Datos Personales INAI	Mexico	http://inicio.inai.org.mx/SitePages/Informes-2011.aspx
The Saxon Data Protection Commissioner	Germany	https://www.saechsdsb.de/taetigkeitsberichte-oeb
National Agency for Personal Data Protection	Kosovo	http://www.amdp-rks.org/?page=2,36&ddate=2015
Office of the Information Commissioner Northern Territory	Australia	https://infocomm.nt.gov.au/resources/publications
National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information	Hungary	http://www.naih.hu/annual-reports.html
National Privacy Commission	Philippines	No
State Data Protection Inspectorate	Lithuania	https://www.ada.lt/go.php/lit/Veiklos-ataskaitos
Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des Libertes	France	https://www.cnil.fr/sites/default/files/atoms/files/cnil-37e_rapport_annuel_2016.pdf
Bayerischer Landesbeauftragter fuer den Datenschutz	Germany	https://www.datenschutz-bayern.de
Burkina Faso Data Processing and Liberties Commission	Burkina Faso	No
National Authority for Persona Data Processing	Romania	http://www.dataprotection.ro/index.jsp?page=Annual%20reports&lang=en
Switzerland Federal Data Protection Commission	Switzerland	www.edoeb.admin.ch
Datatilsynet	Norway	https://www.datatilsynet.no/Om-Datatilsynet/Arsmeldinger/arsmelding-2016/
Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner	Canada	http://atipp-nt.ca/
Information and Privacy Commissioner of Nunavut	Canada	http://www.info-privacy.nu.ca/
Commission Information Quebec	Canada	http://www.cai.gouv.qc.ca/
Personuvernd Icelandic Data Protection Authority	Iceland	www.personuvernd.is